04 May 2013 08:55
Re: Planning application - Thames Heritage Boat Museum - Beale Park

Dear Brian

| am happy to talk this through with you (01635 864023)
Regards

Graham Pask

From: Brian W Smith [mailto:brian.smith@consuta.org.uk]

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 09:07 AM

To: Graham Pask

Cc: Pamela Bale; Quentin Webb; Irene Neill; Tim Metcalfe; Geoff Mayes; Alan Macro; Royce
Longton; Alan Law; Brian Bedwell; Peter Argyle

Subject: Planning application - Thames Heritage Boat Museum - Beale Park

To the Chairman of the West Berkshire Eastern Rlaaning committee
Dear Mr. Pask

| am contacting you on behalf of the Musuem Prdjeaim who would like to establish a
Thames Heritage Boat Museum at Beale Park . Thel@00575/0UT

We believe that this application should be refeteethe Eastern planning committee for
the following reasons.

First reason

There are presently 34 representation letters wéniettontrary to the views (currently)
expressed by the Case Officer, of which 14 reptesizaable local and national groups.
Note that there have been no objections from atsreal consultants, parish council or
by representation letters. This application theneenust be determined by committee
according to West Berkshires own published gui@slin

Copied from WBC website link here:-
http://www.westberks.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid56d

Please see appendix at the bottom of this emaihffull text.

The West Berkshire planning website states thatpgtication is determined by
committee when

"Applications where 10 or more separate representétters have been
received and the recommendation is contrary twignes expressed”

Second reason

The advice and comment to date from the Case Offiase been incorrect and
contradictory; unfortunately there have been

several examples of Procedural Impropriety.

For example, our application was presented on4itle March, and an extract from the
first email from the Case Officer dated 17th Agalys:-

| would be grateful if you could advise on how you wish to proceed no



later than 26th April 2013. If | have not heard from you by this time the
application will be refused.

Because the consultation period had only justeddeahd was not due to close until 7th
May (still open now). this statement clearly shdtat the officer had already decided to
refuse without considering any of the consultatesponses. This procedural error was
pointed out and a later retraction was issued. & hex other mistakes or mis-directions
which we also have on record.

Another example:- The case officer has never agkeany additional information
regarding this Outline Application as is advisedsiovernment guidelines. Yet the same
officer now claims there is insufficient informati@n reserved matters to be able to
decide the application and states it will be refisecause of this.

Because of these procedural mistakes we now haeenfaence in the impartiality of
the case officer, particularly as the judgementi@eh made before the consultation
started.

Third reason

The proposed development at the Child Beale Wédhark is wholly for public benefit
and is _of significant public interegtdging by the number of representative lettecgen
this important museum project has not even beemgied in the media to date.

Government Guidelines on the planning decision gsses state that applications of
significant public interest should not be deterrdibg delegated powers

Fourth reason

This proposed Museum would have MLA accreditati@tus so will be of National
Importance. We believe any decisions on a significdevelopment designed for leisure,
educational and tourism in West Berkshire should beatter decided by the committee
and not by delegated authority.

We would like to point out that the only objecticnsdate are from two of the WBC own
internal departments, and they are related tovedanatters of landscaping. This
application is for “outline permission” at this g&ga and The West Berkshire website
states that an Outline Application is approprifteou wish to know whether a
development would be acceptable in principle.

Because of our concerns regarding this importamjept we respectfully request that you
call this application to committee, in your capges chairman. If you require any
additional information please contact me.

Brian Smith on behalf of the project team
Note:- I'm copying this email to the Eastern Ardarfhing committee members only.

Appendix -- WBC website statement.



“Determining the application

Having visited the site, the planning officer detaring (coming to a decision on) the
application will then consider:

- Whether the proposal complies with relevant natiosteategic and local planning
policies

« The effect of the proposal on existing neighboudegelopments and on the
character of the area

« Any representations received, from consultees atglasted parties

There are two ways an application can be determined

- Under delegated powers, where the Head of Plar&i@guntryside is authorised
to issue the decision
« At committee

An application is determined by committee when,

« An application is called to committee by a memlvath(in 28 days of it appearing
on the weekly list)

« An application is submitted on behalf of West Béiks Council, a council
member or a planning officer where 5 or more olpest have been lodged

« Applications where 10 or more separate representégiters have been received
and the recommendation is contrary to the viewsesged

« Applications that attract a petition of 20 or mergnatures and the
recommendation is contrary to the views expressed

« Applications which, in the opinion of the Developm€ontrol Manager, it is not
prudent to exercise delegated authority OR arérafegic importance.”

This email and any attachments to it may be confideand are intended solely for the
use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Arews or opinions expressed may not
necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Gbunc

If you are not the intended recipient of this emgolu must neither take any action based
upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyorease contact the sender if you believe
you have received this e-mail in error.

All communication sent to or from West Berkshireu@oil may be subject to recording
and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislatiane subject to the requirements of
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefme disclosed to a third party on
request.



